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- ,
ICENTIVE PLAN DEFINITIONS

¥ |n addition the Incentive Plan documents, there is a
document that provides definitions for the 2003
Incentive Plans.

4 Incentive Committee: a standing oversight
committee organized to resolve transition matters,
challenges, ambiguities, or any other issue
pertaining to the incentive plan. Membership on the
Incentives Committee shall consist of the CES
President, Chief Operating Officer, Finance Director
and Human Resources.
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Landis Maez

From: Vernma, Puneet (puve)

Sent: Monday, September 0B, 2003 2:22 PM
To: Maez, Landis (maez)

Subject: RE: IC Concems**S¥riclly Private™

REDACTED - Filed Under
Administrative Motion to Seal.
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w-Original Message——
From: verma, Puneet (puve)

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2003 11:27 AM
T Makz, Landis {maez)

Subject: RE: IC Concerns®*Styictly Private®”
Landis,

I'm not sure what value will be added by taking the aclions outlined below at this thime, however,
it's your decision and you have the rigit to take whatever action you 1hink appropriate.
Considering the ongoing conversations we've been having regarding this topic, I'm not sure
where your impression Is coming from that ittle progress s being made t¢ come to a resolution.

Here's an update of what's happening reparding a decision as bes! ps ) xnow ioday. As |
mentionad ast week, Jofiney met w? Jim Davis to turther discuss BOO transaction compensation.
Sabsequent to Jefirey's meeting w/ Jim last week, Jeffrey met w/ Barbasa Daniel and Ravinder
Bumbla reganding this matter. The Compansation Cornmitlae is actively warking on this matter.
A fow important miisetones wave reached last woek o8 follows;

= The Compensation Commiltes has the data § nesds to make a decisicn on this matter,;

= [t has been agreed that tha Sunkist deats shouid be considerad as “ransition deals”; ang

« The method and process of BOO lransactions incentive payments has been agreed upon.
As you cap see froen the milesiones above, things are maving the right cirection,

Reganding the compensation #self, the Comrnittee has accepted the "NPV of the Fagcilities
Paymant® mathadoingy you and ) diseussed a coupla of weoks 8go. They are in process of doing
the payout calculation at this ime. |It's important to note thaf it has also be decided that 8O0
transaction incentive will be paid out when the plant becomes operational. Forthe Sunhist deals,
| think thatil be Q4 this year. The incentive Tor these deals should be paid wf the ather Q4
insenfive paymoants.

Per our pervious discussions, because your 2002 ST1IP was based on the Sunkist transactions as
well, the amount paid in 2002 will be deducted for the newly agreed to BOO incentive calculations
and the remaining portion will be paid.

| hope this information will be haipful in bringing you up to speed on what is happening in to
resolve in matter. 11 call you 1o revdew a¥l this informalion iater today.

Funeet Verms, Director

ChavronTexaco
Chevron Energy Solutions Company
Tol (702)748-1744 Fax (FO3)748-1724

~=~Original Message-.— )

Maez, Landis {raez)

Tusaddy, October 14, 2003 10:06 AM
‘Yerme, Punest (puve)

Py IC Concermna*sSiricity Privabe®*
Tmpartaion: Hgh

Puneaft,

o

It seems like we're making litde progress in getting this rescived. Fm going W submit my
Facilitator Reguest Form (io move this up to Step 2 of the ChevronTexace STEPS
procass for problem resclution)... 50 wa can try and gel somae definitive resolution by
year end. s already mid October, we've basn chasing this thing since mid

PTF R26 0503
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Summer...and { still see ne indication of a wilingness for movement {or & proposed

timelina for resolution) on fop management’s part (unless I'm abolutely missing
something 7).

I believe it woulkd sarve all of us (everyona who has an [C stake in the Sunkist deals) well
to get an unbiased outside faciitator involved. .. and get this maiter aquitably and quickly
resolved. V1l submit the paperwork on Thursday.

Regards.
Landis
= OMING MESSAQE—~~
From: Maez, Landis (maez)
Sant: Werinescay, September 17, 2003 4:42 PM
To: Verma, Punast (puve)
Bulgjuck: RE: IC Concorna® Suicty W“
Importancs: Hgh
Puneet,

We need to talk soon.... I'm afrald that Jim Davis and JJEF are not making progress on
this important issue bacause of Jun misconception that ['ve been peid for this already. |
wolld proposa that € you and | have nothing definitive back by Wednesday of next week
(or an answer that [ can't live with), that ! move this to Step 2 in the ChevronTexaco
STEPS process {ragussting a facilitator from the Ombudsman and HR for the issug).

YOU may want 1o give John Mahoney a ‘heads-up'...as | dont want him bind-sided by
this whole thing.

Thanks,

Landis

PTF R26 0504
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Landis Maaz
From: Maez, Landis {rasz)

Sent:
To:

Friday, September 28, 2003 8:33 AM
Verma, Puneet {puve)

Subject: Pcints of Discussion fortoday IC conference cal
Importance:  High

Puneat,
Here are some of the most important points (to me) that | would ke I get on the table

this moming in our confarence call with Jelffray regarding the new IC plan and how it
affects me (and my signad BOO contracts):

| Took a Job with CES in 172001 with assurances of 40%-80% annuat
Bonus (based on Booked Margin Parfanmance... see PMP ‘Profitable
Growth’ Measurs) Frofifable Growth is the only Quantifative and
completely Objective Measurement section in the Salesman's PMP

1 spant 2001 and 2002 investing my sfforts in buliding long-tarm 'Bookea
Margin’ via annuity BOO contracts (to achieve the annual Bonuses as
Contract Margin is actually realized - 10 ysars in the case of my Sunkist
Contracts).

[ was told for the 1st time in August ‘03 (2 months after the IC Plan
Transition had occurred) that my twin Sunkist Cantract Bonus had already
been paid in 2002 ...something not previcusly mentioned either during my
2002 PMP evaluation or 2002 IC payout in March:

Isn't Employee Incentive Compensation a formaily documented and
foliowed HR Process within ChevronTexaco?

Why would ChevronTexaco go ‘out-of-plan’ (without informing the
affected Empioyes) to compensata them early on Projects that clearly
d0 not yet qualify under the piens or PMP's Terma (i.e. Booked
Margin recognition on Sunigst would not begin until 2003 at the
eariiost)? | was led to believe that my above avarage bonus {~$4,000
for 2002) was a rewerd for exceeding my 'Coniract Backiog' Profitable
Growth Measure goal (please refer to my 2002 PMP final svaluation),
as | clearly wasn't yet aligible to receive credit for '‘Booked Margin' (an
event that will happen for the nexd 10 years, baginning in 2003, under
the terms of the Sunkist Contracts, as Margin is actuaily realized by
ChovronTexaco).

¥ ChevronTexacc truly believes that I've been prematurely rewarded
for all ten years of Bookad Margin on my Sunkist Contracts, how then
does my 2002 Bonus (for $10MM in backloggad Margin) compare
wilh this Business Unil’s 2002 non-producer's Bonus payouls (i.e. T
Mulrooney)?

Even if ChevronTexaco honastly feels that | was somehow
compensated prematurely, the optics are clear...a couple thousand
dollar additional ‘02 Bonus can hardly remunerate me for my planned
10 years of Booked Margin Sales Credit racognition for the 10 Year

PTF R26 0322



Sunkist Condracts (under the old IC Pian) upon which ! had counted
and budgeled for the past 20 months.
» In all equity, the IC Plan transition should stili be expecied to carry forward
all sarned but urvsalized Sales Credit info 2003-2013 (10 Year Annuity
Term of Sunkist Contracts)...as both (C plans (old and new) are based on
objective measurements of "Realized’ Revenua/Margm,

Regards,
Landis

L
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Landie Mas2
From: Maez, Landis (masz) [masz@chevrontexaco.com)
Sant: Tuesday, November i, 2003 3:40 PM
Bt ey

ul : : *C Dispute Resolution via the STEPS Process - Step #2, request for facilitati

*Siricily Privaie™ P IE, Moquest Tor faciitation

importance: High

Sursidst Seles iC

Payout Projec...

Barbara,

Here iz the spreadsheet I have used to compute lump-sum IC payout Ffor the two Sunkist
Contracts, based on the executed contracts and the Project RBconomic ProFormas our team has
been using. I have excluded any cut-year commodity power and thermal salss revenues
within these contracts in order tc expedite things...and only included the Fixed Monthly
Facilities Charge Revenues that the Customer has contracted to pay for each month of the
10 year contracts. Leaving the cowmodity revenues cut of hoth of these contracts is a
concesgion..since by my math, thase 2 particular deals were structured with margin in the
comaodity sales porticns of both contracts.

~ I have used a Discount Rate of 2.0% for NPV calculations, to account for 'reasonable’
inflationary exosion of cutyear revenues...which is supatantially lower than the 10%

numbar I have heard being proposed previcusly.

~ Bince nome of the margins tor revenues) from gither of these projects was 'recognized!
in 2002, I still assert that 40% of my total received 2002 3TIP (the portion of 2002 STIP
attributable to personal .

performance) should not be counted as a 'hold-back' from any post-200Z earned IC amounts.

- Additiomally, the 50% IC held-back for payouts sutside of a 6 month closing window (for
another contract) should not be made in this case...because beth contracts were delayed by
aubatantial internal preject wanagement problems and a concicus management decision
earlier this avummar en delay project aompletion {due Lv Competing project resource
demands), that were all beyond my ability te contrel. Both projects were contractually to
be delivered pricr to 47172003, compliant delivery of these projects would have made both
exempt from the 508 withholding penalty.

I hope this helps...

Regards,

Landis

—---=-priginal Message-----

From: Prickson, Rarbara

Sent: Tuesday, Novembey 04, 2003 1:33 PH

To: MaezZ, Landis [maez)

Subject: RE: **IC Dispute Resolutior wvia the STEFS Procese - Step #2, redqueat for
facilitation **#Strictly Private*+

That would be gqreat. Hopefully we will have a firm anawer on this sc yon wilil know
whether o not you will need a facilitator. I just want to be able to define the problem
before we get cthe facilitator involved. $ince if we don't xnow how to define the pioblem,
how is the facilitator going to help us to resolve the problem. I hope that makes sense
toc you,

I will walt for your spreadsheet,

PTF R26 0001



Earbara Erickson, Human Rescurces Business Patrther

ChevronTexaco Chaveon Energy Sclutions, Human Rescurces
12980 Pgoster, Suite 400
Overland Park, KS$ 66213~2649

baricksonfichevrontexacoa. com

~=——=0riginal Magzage-—-—--~

From; magz@chevrontexaco.com [mailto:masz®chevrontexaco.com] Sent:
Tueaday, November 04, 2003 Z:29 FM

To: ERICKSON, BARBARRA

Subject: RE: **IC Dispute Resclution via Lhe 3TEES Procass - Stap

¥2, request for facilitation **Strictly Private+*

Thanks Barbara..I'll do that.
I should have the spreadsheet cleaned-up and acmething Le you by tomorrow.
Regarzds,

Landia

-~=---Original Message---~-

Frem: Erickson, Barbara

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 1:25 PM

To: Masz, Landis (mae2)

Subject: RE: **IC Dispute Resolution via the 5TEPE Process ~ SLep #2, request tor
facilitation **Strictly Private*+

I did but then I had the actium Lo get Ravinder to prepare the estimated incentive, 1
apologize for not calling you on Friday. [Our water heater went out at home and started
leaking everywhere. I ended up staying at home on Frideyl, During my discussion with Jin
he 2aked if you had prapared anything regarding what you thought yaur incentive should be.

At this poeint, I would like you to explain how you feel the jincentive should be

calculated. I will follow up with Ravinder and then Jim. If you can get me your
suggested way of calculating the inaantive and wheat that would smeunt tuv I will be

prepared to present hoth to Jim. I am trying to schedule a meeting with Jim and Jchn on
Thursday afterncon.

I will kamp yeou posted. Plsasc send me you: valoulatian AsAl, If you sre not going tw
have this by cleose of business Wednesday, plezse let me

know. I will try t¢ push back the meeting with Jim and John. I want

to have as much information as possible at this meeting.

Thanks!
Barbara Erickson, Human Respurces Busineas Partner

ChevronTexrace Chevron Fnergy Sclutions, Human Rescurces
12980 Foster, Suite 400
overland Park, K5 56213-2649

bericksonfchevrontexaco, com

~e-——-Original Megpagc————-
From: maezBchevrontexaco. com [mailto:maezRchevrontexaco.com] Sent:
_ Tuesday, November (4, 2003 2;10 P
To: BERICKIONAc¢hevronteraco.com
Subject: FW: **IC Dispute Resolution wia the STEPS Process - Step
#2, request for facilitation **3trictly Private**

2

e
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Barbara,

Did you have any luck getting in—’t;ouch with Jim Davia last week, in crder to answer the
remaining questions you had en this matter befors getting the STEDPS facilitator assigned?

Regards,
Landis

--~--0riginal M=ssage-----
From: Erickson, barbara
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2003 5:59 PM
To: Maez, Landis (maexz)
g:l;j‘femaﬁ?uneet {puvel
ect: 1 **IC Diapute Resclution via the STEPS s -
facilitation **Strict?y Private*+ BFS Proces Step 82, request for

Landi s,

Puneet and I have been playing phone tag. Puneet it ia 7:00 p.m. here. T will try rco call
you LumerfoW morning. 1 have a presentation to give tomorrow morning and then a 1:00 p.m.
meeting. I will Landis after that meeting to discuas.

Thanks for your patience.
Barpara Erickson, Human Resources Business Partner

ChevronTexaco Chevron Ensrgy Solutions, Human Reawurces
12980 gaster, Suite 400
Overland Park, KS 66233-2649

berickson@cheviuntexaco.com

----- original Message--——-
Froms maez@chevrontervaco. com [(mailtormaezlchevrontaxarn.nom] Sant:
Tuesday, October 28, 2003 6:3€ PM
To:  BERICKSON@chevrontexaco.com
Cc:  BrodrickW.Hillléchevrontexaco.com
Subiject: RE: **IC Diapute Resclutiop via tho ETELE Fracess - Siwp
#2, request for facilitation *#Strictly Private*+

Barbara,

Its now been almost a week since I've farmally requested facilitation on the Subject
dispute via the Chevronlexaco STEES process. Is there a time-line you could share with
me, regarding when I can expect a facilitater will be assigned to begin working~out a
mutuaily beneficial resolution?

Thanks and Regards,

landis
(4BG) 225-3947

----- Original Megsage—-——-
From: Maez, Landis [maez]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 6:25 PM

To: Verma, Punest (puve)

Cc: Exicksan, Barbara (BERICKSQN); Hill, Brodrick W.
{Brodrickw.Hilll)

Subject: **IC Dispute Resolution wla the STEPS Process - Step #2,
request for facilitation **sStrigely Private*+

Importance: High

VVYVYVYVYYV Y YY
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Funeet,
Unfortunately I still have some serious councerns about ChevronTexaco's

approach to my IC payout on the Sunkist deals...especially as I read
your update measage bhelow and again consider our conversation of
10/4/2003. 1 want to ensuré my inputs are adequately considered (by
an outside facilitator) befora the CES Incentive Compensation Review
Commitiee issues an opinion and makes the decisicn potentially tougher

to rectify.

Attached please find an electronic versjon 9f the STEPS Process
Facilitator Raquest Form [Step #2 of the corpcrate Problem Rescolution
Erocess), as well as; 1.) The ‘old' CES STIP Plan document, 3.) My
Final FMP-2002 Documernt [becsuse the 2002 STIP Plan uses it as the
performance measure for 'Individual Performance') and 3.} The 'new
7/1/20037 CES Sales IC Blan document.

You are well aware of my dillems with regard to getting what I believe

is proper and fair Incentiva Compenszation consideration for my 2
unique Sunkiat POO Contracts. Yuu are slso awvare of my opjection to
ChevronTexaco's August 2003 pesition...claiming that I had somehow
already bheen compensated 'cut-of-plan® {earlier than the STIP plan and

PME-2002 measurements allowed) cn these contracts in 2002, and my
oblaction to the unusuyally high Discount Rate (10&] that ChevronTexaco

is planning to use in Liws NPV calculation of the 10 year Revenue
inflows.

For the record, my understarnding is that the Tank Farm went
operational in sarly Muguat of '03, and the Main Plant wenc
opearational in September, Even 8o, I feel that it would be groassly
unfair to penalize me financiaily, in any way, for CES' Operations
Group's complete mismanagement of the iwplementation cf these projects

and the extramely late delivery of both ©f these projacts to ocur
Customer {originally promised to the Customer in Januvary of 2003).

1 lock forward to your assistance to getting this in front ot a fresh
set af 'non-biased' eyes to help us drive this to ‘win-win’
resclution,

Thanks and Regards,

Landias

<< File: STEPS facillitator recquest form LRM IC Compensation 1ssue
10_2003.doc >> << File: 2002 STIP CES EEs.doc >> << File: Maex
Landis PMP 2002 2-25-02 Final 2002.doc >> << File: 2003 SALES
INCENTIVE PLAN BDM 7_1_2003.doc >>

~—m=-0riginal Massage----~
From: Verma, Puneet (puve)
Sentc: Tuesday, October 14, 2003 11:27 AM

To: Maez, Landis [(maez)
Subject: HRE: IC Concerns™*Strictly Private**

Landis,
I'm not sure what value will be added by taking the actions outlined
below at this time, however, it's your decision and you have the right

tu tuke whatever agtion you think appropriate. Considering tha

4
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ongeing conversations we've been having regarding this topic, I'm not
sure where your impression is coming from that little progress is
being made TO come TO a resclution.

Here's an updase of what's happening regarding 2 decliasion as best as 1

knew today. As I mentionad last week, Jeffray met W/ Jim Davis two
further discuos BOO transaction compensation. Subsequent to Jeffrey's

meeting w/ Jim last week, Jeffrey met w/ Barhara Daniel and Ravinder
Bumbla regarding this matter. The Compensation Committea is actively
working con this matter. A few ilmpcrtant mileatones wers reached last
week as follows:

* The Compensation Cormmittase has the data it needs to make a
decision on this matter;

* It has been agreed that the 3unkist deals should be considered

as "“transition deals"; and

* The method and process of BOO transactions incentive payments

has been agresd upon.

As you can see from the milestones above, things are moving the right
directicn.

Reyzrding the compensarion itselr, the Committee has accepted the “NPV
of the Facilities Payment™ methodology you and I discussed a couple of
weeks ago. They are in process of doing the payout calculation at
this time. Jt's important to note that it has alsc be decided that

BOO transacticn incentive will be paid out when the plart beccmes
oparational. For the Sunkist dealps, I think that*li be Q4 this year.

The incentive for these deals should be paid w/ the other Q4 incentive

paytenta,

Per our pervious discussions, because your 2002 5TIP was based on the
Sunkist transactions as well, the amount paid in 2002 will ba deducted

for the newly agresd to BOO incentive calculations and the remaining
partion will be paid.

I hope this information will be helpful in bringing you up to speed on

what is happening in to resolve in matter. I'll call you to review
all thia information later today.
Puneet Verma, Director
ChevronTexaco
Chevron Energy Sclutions Company
Tel. {703)748-1744 Fax. {703)748-1724
————— Original Message---——-
From: Maez, Landis {(maez)
Sent: Tussday, Octcbax 14, 2003 10106 AM
To: Verma, Puneet {puve]
Subject: ¥W: I[C Concerna**Strictly Private**
Importance; High
Puneet,
It seems like we're maxing little progress in getting this resolved.
T'm going to submit my Facilitator Regquest Form [to mowve this up to
Step 2 ol the ChevronTexacs STEPS process for prablem reswlution)...se

5
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Landis Maez

From: Mazez, Landis (maez)

Seat Wednesday, October 22, 2003 6:25 PM

‘To: Yerms, Punest (puve)

Cc: Erckson, Barbara (BERICKSON); Hill, Brodrick W, (BrodrickW. Hill1)

Subject: -:gmmpm?mm via the STEPS Process - Step #2, request for facititation
a.l

mportance:  High
Puneet,

Urfortunatsty 1 stil have some serious concems about ChevionTexaco’s approach to my
IC pmyout on the Sunkist deals... espacially as | read your update message balow and
again consider our conversation of 10/4/2003. | wani to ensure my inputs are
adequalaly considered (by an outside facilitator) before the CES Incentive
Compensation Review Commitiae issuas an opinion and makes the decision potentiafy
tougher to rectify.

Attached pleasa lind an olectronic version of the STEFS Procsss Faciftator Raquost
Form (Step #2 of the corporate Problem Resolution Process), as well as; 1.) The ‘old’
CES STIP Plan document, 3.) My Final PMP-2002 Document (because the 2002 STIP
Plan uses it as the parfformance measure for “individual Parformance”’ and 3.) The ‘new
711/2003° CES Sales IC Plan document.

You are well aware of my dilema with regard to getting what ! beliave is proper and fair
Incentive Compensation consideration for my 2 uniqus Sunkist BOO Contracts. You ane
aiso aware of my objection to ChevronTexaca's August 2003 position...claiming that |
had somehow already been compensated ‘out-of-plary’ (eardler than the STIF plan and
PMIP-2002 measuremenis allowed) on these contracts m 2002, and my objection to the
unusually high Discount Rate (10%) thal ChevronTexaco is planning to use in the NPV
calcutation of the 10 year Revenue inflows.

For the record, my understanding Is that the Tank Farm went operational in aarly August
of ‘03, and the Main Plant went operstional in September. Even s0, | fesl that it would be
grossly unfair {o penaiize me financially, in any way, for CES' Operations Group's
complete mismanagement of the implemeantation of these projects and the axtremely
late defivery of both of these projects $o our Customer {originally promised to the
Customer in January of 2003].

| look forward fo your assistance to getling this in fronit of a fresh set of 'non-biased’ eyes
to halp us drive this to ‘winwwin' resolution.

Thanks and Regards,
Landis

B = 89 W)

STEPS faciator 2002 STIPCES  Maez Landis PMP 2003 SALES
request form...  EEsdoc (M4 KB) 2002 2-2502 F... CENTIVE PLAN BD+
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Form for Using an Internal Facilitator

RECORD OF INTERNAL FACILITATION Date 10/22/2003

| Empioyee: Landis Maez (MAEZ) Supervisor/Team Leader: Punest Verms (PUVE)
Diractiowns Ths smployss compluies the “Empleyes’s Parmpective™ section, Sotlovsd by the Suparvisor Teatn Lasder oomploting the “Supervisar/Team Leader

w-ﬁn m-dnmm |>muum1)mpmmamum -qleyui'llkm
s actam o rosclve "s slatantvest f how he/sle ey boan 10 restve the imve.

Employee's Perspeclive

Late this summer, Chevron Energy Solutions’ (‘'CES') former Sr. VP, Jeffray Jacobs, indicated
that because of CES Sales Toam's concoms about being switched from a Booked Margin
based performance measurement Incentive Compensation {IC) system to the newly adopted
Racognized Revenue bassd performance measurement IC system (brought over from the
recent acquisition of Viran), that the newly fonrmed CES Incentive Compensation Review
Committee would be formad to bagin hearing IC Exception Cases' for those of us with Legacy
Sales IC compensation issues {(meaning transitioning from the Old CES Sales Performanoe
Measurement & STIP Plan to the "New 7/1/2003° CES Sales Performance Measurament & IC
Pian), and making judgments on ‘equitable’ compensation settlements for each Manager
sftactad by the IC plan transition.

I had begun the formal ChevronTexaco STEPS probleimn resolution process (Step 1) in early
Auguet whan my former Sr. VP informed me that CES managoment, after realizing the IC
payout cost involved with two of my contracts (Sunkist Main Plant and Sunkist Tarnk Farm),
decided after-the-fact that | had somehow alrsady been rewarded for these two sales efforts
under the ‘old’ STIP Plan in 2002 and they would not be submitting these two projects to the
CES Incentive Compensation Review Committee for raview. In fact, | had not been paid STIP
Compensation for either of thase projects in 2002.

CES Management claimed in August ‘03 that | was already compensated for these project
under the 2002 STIP plan...however CES has just this month backed off its previous stance
somewhat, to say that ) was only ‘partially’ compensated for thess large dollar contracts in
2002. 1closed the two Sunkist Contracts with tha understanding (under the existing CES
Satss Performance Measurement & STIP Plan in place at the time) that | would receive Sales
Credit for the 10 ysar term of both contracts under -the old CES Sales Performance
Measurement 3. STIP plans, based on the Booked Margin that they would bring to
ChevronTexaco each year baginning the Summer of 2003.

I must now seek facilitation of this matter via the ChevronTexaco STEPS process (Step #2) for
IC eompensation for my signed Sunkist contracts, bacause CES' position that | was partially
paid for these projects under the 2002 STIP pian and the overly conservative discount rate
{10%) proposed for calcutating an NPV lump sum payout calculation, in my opinion, will
shorichange me for these sales efforts and perhaps leave me without the possibility for fair
and proper remuneration under seither the ‘old” or ‘new 7/1/2003' CES Sales Perfomance
Measurement and IC plans {both plans are attached to this Imternal Facilitator Request). This
decision specifically affects only me, as I've been the only successfid salesman and closer of
800 annuity Contracts far ChevronTaxaco to date.

Anach Additional Skeets if Necded

Tienz 1597
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Form for Using an Internat Facilitator

Based on my understanding with my hiring CES Supervisor {Jorge Lopez) at the lime of my
hire (1/2001}, in order {0 convince me to leave my ealas loadarship position with my formes
employer, | was assured a 40%+ (of salary) STIP payout annually (40% of the 40%
bonus...i.e. 16% of my salary, was to be based on my individual sales performance, which at
the time was & Booked Margin Performance Measurement based STIP system). | was toid
that by building my Booked Margin number beyond the yearly larget, | could grow my annual
STIP Payout to 80% of my salary annually. My focus for the past 3 years has besn on muiti-
year contracts to build a long-term recurring Booked Margin base from which to enhance my
yearty STIP compensation to the 80% level.

The IC which | believe that | should receivs for the two Sunkist deals would become officially
‘eligible’ for measurement and recognition for the 1 time at project startup in August of 2003
{(under both the new and the old Sales Performance Measuremont Systems and IC plans)._ |
had never before August ‘03 been told that CES had gane out-af-plen (crediting my ‘individuat
Performence’ for Booked Margin | had not yet eamed) to calculate my 2002 STIP.. and more
importantly, even as CES states {(after-the-fact) that my 2002 STIP compensation was
samshaw based on thase large contracts being compensatad prematursly, the roughly
$16,000 (40% of my total 2002 STIP which specifically related lo ‘individua! Sales
Performance’ under the old STiP Plan guidetines) paid to me for 2002 STIP does not come
close 10 being equitable-1C compensation for the Revenue and Margin these projects will
generate for ChevronTexaco under any of the CES published IC Plans,

Bottoynline:

- Per my Supervisor's 10/14/03 email, it appears that I'll be offered a considerably smail
{C (per my calculations) for these Contracis instead of the $97,696.00 1 feel is due to
me per the ‘new 7/1/2003" IC Plan Guidelines.

- LhevronTexaco's overly conservative and unrealistic discount rate (10%), usad to
calculate 10 year NPV of the Revenus flows for thase projects, unfairly shortichanges
my IC payour in the Jump sum payout scenario.

- CES is claiming after-the-fact that most of my eamed IC for the 2 Sunkist contracts was
pakd to me in 2002 STIP, in claar opposition to the published 2002 STIP Plan & PMP-
2002 guidelines and measurement (as no Booked Margin had yet been radfized in
2002). Even supposing that this were the case, only $16,000 of my 2002 STIP payout
was based on Individual Sales Performance and could poésibly be efigible for hold-
back (not that | agree it would be fair to do so0) on my 2003 earmed IC.

- | have another potential $107MM in BOC annuity contracts in process for execution
within the next 2-3 quarters, having worked saveral years {o get sach to these paoint in
the Sales Process. 'm now exdremely concemed that my projected IC payout on these
projects may also be deeply discounted by using an unusually high Discourt Rate.

'm futly wifling to have my fwo Sunidst conlracts properly measured and rewarded under new
7/1/2003" IC Plan, for the full Booked Revenue Stream for the 10 year annuity contract term. |
have indicated all along that | am fully willing to share the oul-year contract performance risk
with ChevronTexaco, and receive the proper IC Payout (per the 7/1/2003 Plan) on an annual

| basis for the 10 vear terms, as the Revenus is Booked and the Margin caiculation is

Anach Additional Sheets if Neoded

June 1997
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determined for each particular yoar..

Supervisor/T eam Leader’s Perspective

Internal Facilitator

| Date of Facilitated Discussion

Internal Frdlitstor Notes

Swtmary of Facalitated Discussion

Is the Issue Resolved? L[] Yes [0 No  Ifyes, attach signed agresment. If no, state the issucs outstanding.

Facilitated Discussion -
Employee Supervisor/Team Leader
Imemal Facilitator Date of Facilitated Discussion
Attach Additional Sheets if Needed

June 97
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e et

Employee

Date

Supervisot/Team Leader

Date

Attach Additional Sheets if Needed

June 1997
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| hope this information wifl be hedpful in bringing you up 1o speed on what is happening in to
resolve in matter. 11 call you io review all this information lster inday.

Punagt Verma, Director

ChewonTaxaco
Chevron Energly Soustions Company
Tel. {703)748-1744 Fex. (703)748-1724

---OHW Message--—--
Maag, Landis (maez)

ld: Tuesday, October 14, 2003 10:06 AM
Te: Varma, Puncet {puve)}

Swbject: FW: 1€ Concerns™ Sicty Private™™
Impastancs: High

Puneat,

it seems ke we're making tittle progress in geiting ihis resolvad. I'm going to submit my
Faciitator Request Form (to move this up to Step 2 of the ChevronTexaco STEPS
process for problem resolution)... 20 we can try and gat some definitive resociution by
yoar end. Iis already mid October, we've béen chasing this thing since mid
Summer...and | still see no indicstion of a willingnesas for movement (or a proposed
timeline for ;asohtion] on fop management's part (uniess I'm aboiutely missing
something?}.

| believe it would serve all of us (everyone who has an IC stake in the Sunkist deats) wel|
to get an unblasad outside Tackiutor invoived.. .ard get this matter equitatly and gulchly
resolved. il submit the paperwork on Thursday.

Moz, Lindis (maet
w mn?.mosc.ﬂm
R T Comomre ety

Sant:

Te:

BuRjacT

lrwpporiancs: High
Puneet,

We need to talk soon.... I'm afraid that Jim Davis and JJEF are not making progress on
this Important issue because of im misconcaption that I've besn paid for this already. 1
wolld propaee that i you and | have nothing definitiva back by Wedihesday of naxt woek
(or an answer that | can't live with), that | move this to Step 2 in the ChevronTaxaco
STEPS process (requesting a facilitator from the Ombudsmen and HR for the issue).

You may want to give John Mahoney a ‘heads-up'... as | don't want him blind-sided by
this whole thing.

Thanks,

PTF R26 0012
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Landis Maez

Froam: Landis Maez [landls.ma et]

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2003 10:52 AM

Ya: enig@chevnomemco.com'

Bubject: FW. *C Dispute lirtion via the STEPS Procass - Step #2, request (or faciktation
" Strictly Private*™

Importance: High
rathy,

Here is my previous STEPS Facilitalor request (strictly for the incentive
gompensatlon tssua), sant on 1022 to my supervisor, HR and the STEPS
mbudsman,

Thanks and Regards,

Landis
(480) 708-8232

—LOriginal Message-—

From: Maez, Landis {(maez)

Sent: Wadnestay, October 22, 2003 6525 PM

To: Verma, Puneet {puve)

Cc: Ericison, Barbara (PERICKSON); Hill, Brodrick W. {BrodrickW.HiKl)

Subject: “*IC Dispule Resclution via the STEPS Process - Siop #2, nexquest Tor faciaaon
**Srictly Private**

importanoe: High

Puneet,

Unfortunately | still have some sarious concems about ChavronTexaco's approach to my
IC payout on the Sunkist dedis... sspecially as | read your update measage below and
again consider our conversation of 10/472003, | wani to ensure my inputs ane
adequataly considered (by an outside facifitator) before 8va CES Incenfive
Compensation Review Committes issues an opinion anxi makes the decision potentially
ougher 1o reclify.

Atachad please find an slectronic version of the STEPS Process Facilitator Request
Form {Step #2 of tha corporate Problam Resolution Process), as well as; 1.) The ‘old
CES STIP Plan document, 3.) My Final PMP-2002 Documaent (bacause the 2002 STIP
Plan uses it as $we performance measure for ‘individual Performance’) and 3.) The 'new
71172003’ CES Sales IC Plan document.

Yau are wall awara of my dillems with regard to getiing what | bellevs I8 proper and tair
Incantive Compensation consideration Tor my 2 unique Sunkist BOO Contracts, You are
also aware of my cbjection to ChevronTaxaco's August 2003 position... claiming that |
had somahow aiready been compansated ‘out-of-plan’ {sarliar than the STIP pisn and
PMP-2002 measuremsnts aliowed) on these contracts in 2002, and my objection to the
unusually high Discount Rate (10%) that ChevronTexaco is planning 1o use in the NPV
calkcuiation of the 10 year Revara inflows.

PTF R26 0010



For the racord, my understanding is that tha Tank Fanm went operational in earty Augusi
of '03, and the Main Plant wenl cperational in Saptember. Even so, | feel that it would be
grossly untair to perialize me financally, in any way, for CES’ Operations Group's
complate mismanagement of the implementation of these projects anx the exiremely

late defivery of both of thase projects to our Customer {originally promised to the
Customer in January of 2003).

| iook forward to your asaisiance to getting this in front of a frash set of ‘non-blased’ eyes
o haip us deive this 1o 'win-win' nesokiion.

Thanks and Regands,
Landis
yall
2003 SALES

STEPS faCiator  2002STEP CES  Maer Lanadly PMP
roquest form...  EES.oc {44 KR) 2002 2-25-02 F.., JENTIVE PLAN 8D

~——Original Message--—

Frowm Vigrma, Puneet: {puve)

Bent: Tucadey, October 14, 2007 £1:27 AM
Tt Mpez, Landts (maez)

Subjack: RE: JC Concerra**Stricily Privabe™®
Larlie,

1'm not sure what value will be added by taking the actions outlined below at this time, however,
it's your decision and you have the right to take whatever action you think appropriale.
Considering the ongoing commersations we'va been having regarding this topic. I'm not sure
where your irnpression is coming frarn that listle progress is being made to come to a resolution.

Here's an update of what's happening regarding a decision as best as | know today. As |
mentionod last yweok, Joffroy mel w/ Jin David to further diacass BOO tranasclion compunaation,

Subsequent to Jeffray's meeting w/ Jim tast week, Jeffrey met w/ Barbara Danied and Ravinder
Bumbla regarding this matter. The Compensation Committee is actively working on this matter.
A few importent milestones were reached last week as follows:

s The Compensation Committee has the data It nosds to make a declislon on this maiter,

+ it has been agreed that the Sunkist deals shouk! be considered as "transition deals®; and

s The method and process of BOO transactions incentive paymeanis has baen agreed upon.
AS yOUu Gan see fram 1he milesiones above, things are moving the right direction.

Regarding the corapersation itself, the Commitiea has acoepled the “NPV of the Faciliies
Payment” mathodology you and | discussed a coupla of weeks ago. They are in process of doing
the payout calculation st this ime. If's impactant ta note that it has alse be decided that BOO
transaction incentive wikt be paid oul when the plant Cecomes operational. Forthe Sunkist deals,
{ think that't be Q4 this year. The incentive for these deals should be paikd w/ tha other Q4
NCeMive Paymens.

Per our pervious discussions, becauss your 2002 STIP was based on the Sunkist transactions as
well tha amount paid in 2002 will be deducted for the newly agreed 10 BOO incentive caloulations
and {he remaining portion will be patd.

PTF R26 0011



| hope this information will be helpful in bringing you up to speed on what is happening i 1o
rasolve in matter. 11l call you 1o revisw all this informalion later today.

Puneet Varma, Dirsctor

ChavwonTexaco
Chenron Enargy Solstions Company
Teol. (703)1748-1744 Fax {702)748-1724

Haez, Landis {moez)

Toesdary, Cetober 14, 2003 10:06 AM
Yerma, Puneet (puve)

P IC Concerns**Saricily Privete®*
g rinney High

: "%""ﬂé

It saems like we're making littie progress in gatting this resolved. |I'm going to sybmit my
Facititator Request Form (to move this up to Step 2 of the ChevionTexaco STEPS
procass for problem resclution)... 30 we can fry and get soms definitive reachution by
year end. [ts alrsady mid October, we've been chasing this thing since mid

Summer.,, and | still 386 no inclication of a wilingness for movement (or a propossd
timeline for resolution) on top managament's part (uniess ['m abolutely missing
something?).

{ balieva it would serve ali of us (evaryone who has an IC stake in the Sunkist deals) weil
to get an unblased outsicde faciitator invoived. .. ardd get this matter equitably and quickly
rasoivad. I'l submit the paperwork on Thursday.

Regards.
Landis
weeQrighnat
ez, Lareds {maez]
Sant; Yeasnesday, 17, AX)3 5:42 PM
Ya: Yerma, Puntet gmo)
Fulject: RE: IC Concams **Strictly Privates*
1mpertutece: High
Puneet,

We need to telk soon.... I'm afraid that Jim Davis and JJEF are not making progress on
this important issue bacause of Jim misconception that I've baen paid for this already. |
would propose that if you and | have nothing definitive back by Wednesday of next week
{or an answer that | can't live with), that | move this {0 Step 2 in the ChevronTexaco
STEPS process (requesting a facilidator from the Ombudsman and HR for the (ssue),

You may want to give John Mahoney a ‘heads-up'...as | dont want him blind-sided by
this whole thing.

Thanks,

P e
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